

Resume of ophthalmologist -

DR SHUBHAM (SHUKLA) MISHRA
Senior Consultant Ophthalmologist
& RETINA Specialist.

(MBBS, DOMS, Fellowship in Medical Retina) .

CURRENTLY practicing in Pune (PCMC area)as Consultant Ophthalmologist since 2017.

*Has vast experience of more than 12years in Ophthalmology practice doing comprehensive eye check up and treating various ocular diseases, CATARACT surgery, GLAUCOMA, MYOPIA, DIABETIC RETINOPATHY, HYPERTENSIVE RETINOPATHY and various other ocular pathologies.

WORK EXPERIENCE -

2013-2014-Worked as a MEDICAL OFFICER at District Hospital (Madhya Pradesh - umaria)having experience of many SICS surgeries .

From Feb 2014 to 2015 - RESIDENT Ophthalmologist at DEENANATH MANGESHKAR Hospital, PUNE

where learned the phacoemulsification surgeries, DCT, DCR, Pterygium excision with conjunctival autograft, Chalazion I & D etc.

From 2016 to 2017-Started practice as a CONSULTANT OPHTHALMOLOGIST at Lotus Multispeciality Hospital, Pimple Saudagar.

From November 2017 to Present-

started my PRIVATE PRACTICE in Pune as SENIOR CONSULTANT OPHTHALMOLOGIST at VITALIFE Clinic WAKAD.

EDUCATION-

*MBBS (2003-2008)-Govt NSCB Medical College JABALPUR (MP).

*Internship of one year (2009)from Govt NSCB Medical College.

*DOMS (2011-2013)-Govt MGM Medical College INDORE (MP).

*FELLOWSHIP in MEDICAL RETINA (3 months)-MGM EYE INSTITUTE RAIPUR.

EXPERTISE are

1)Comprehensive OPD Consultation including anterior segment and posterior segment

evaluation.

2) Dilated Fundoscopy, OCT scanning and evaluation, FFA (FUNDUS FLOURESCINE ANGIOGRAPHY) evaluation.

3) LASER RETINAL PHOTOCOAGULATION procedure.

4) INTRAVITREAL INJECTIONS.

5) Cataract and Glaucoma management and other ophthalmic test and procedures.

Contact details - Dr Shubham(Shukla) Mishra

Mobile - 9922508697

7083260173

Email ID shubham.mishra2007@gmail.com